

From: Thomas Loftus

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: May 11, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0080-EX-ML-2012

---

Message:

Under its current license, Blackbird Technologies operates re-radiation equipment in laboratory facilities in the Southern wing of our internal facility to support engineering and development of Global Positioning System (GPS) receiver systems. In this modification, Blackbird seeks to alter the re-radiation equipment to add new antennas in laboratory space within the Northern wing of our facility. All radiation sources would comply with ERP limits and specific link budget calculations calculations for each antenna will be submitted via the FCC website.